raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Wednesday, 29 Ju
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1777

Date: 27-06-22
Hare: Slippery/Bronco
Venue: Aubrey Cres

After a cool and very windy day, 16 hashers gathered at 6PM (HAIRY!!!) for another
epic Bronco-set run. They set off at 6pm on-trail (already trying to plan where they
were going to shortcut) down Raleigh St. The hashers were actually surprised that it
wasn’t the marathon run Bronco is known for but a casual 3.9km stroll. It would have
been longer if the hashers stuck to the trail.

On the run there were a few surprises — one being the bunnies near the CEX which
Pharlap, Handy, Bolt-Arse and Metro got up close and personal with. Bolt-Arse
provided photographic evidence on their return but it was really only Handy that got
personal with the local wildlife. She had to take a little “comfort break” in the bushes
with Pharlap providing the photographic evidence. Needless to say, Thumper, Bugs
and Roger made off at the speed of light when the "moon” started to shine. After this
unexpected diversion, the back runners decided to short cut as well, claiming they
lost the trail (as ifl! Remember Bronco set this run!!)

Back at Aubrey Crescent, the hashers were gathered in the garage. Some
disappointment was expressed that there was no fire-bucket but deep down they
were happy to be indoors. Their only regret was that they could not return the favour
that Bronco always does them, loading up the fire with wood just before going home.
The food started to come out on the runners return. Chips, dips, cheese and crackers
for starters. Following was the veggie/bean soup and garlic bread to warm the
cockles of their hearts, then chicken pesto and bolognaise pasta bake (no not in the
one dish!). The clincher was definitely the Easter eggs for dessert!

Darcy, the RA’s arse, called the circle and because he is so softly spoken, it took
some time to achieve quiet amongst the rabble.

DOWNS & CHARGES

(only the ones I can remember are listed below - apologies for any that
have been overlooked)

BRONCO - Hare - well actually he downed twice as Pharlap believed he had extra
help from the other 3 “hares”

THUNDER BOX - “Shit of the Week” - apparently, he was wearing a beanie that was
highly offensive to the RA and other AFL followers in the group. Not sure which state
he’s from but his defence was it was an NRL team beanie.

METRO - hat in the circle - not once, not twice, but 3 times so the RA confiscated it
until the circle closed. This caused such anxiety he knocked over the last remaining
down.



METRO - returning runner — seems Metro was robbed while he was away as he had
no clothes to wear, no plate to eat from and no spoon - no wonder he was so
desperate to keep that hat on in the circle.
HANDY & PHARLAP - Handy was charged for peeing on the run but it became a
reverse charge after Pharlap took photos.
FLAPS - I'm not sure — maybe I'm making this one up - anyway if he didn’t get a
down, he deserves one for something, I'm sure!
AWARDS
HAIRY - Hairy’s presence was cheered as everyone knew there would be dicks in the
circle tonight! Hairy seemed quite adamant that she had not had any dicks for a
while!!! Needless to say, that was rectified immediately by Darcy who presented her
with his "Big Prick” and JFI who thought she needed the “Double Dick” to give her
some comfort during the cold winter nights.
DARCY - Not to be outdone, Hairy returned fire and presented Darcy with the big
wooden “Short Cutter” award. She sweetly suggested a number of places he might be
able to put it to get the most benefit from this award.
A pretty piss-poor awards presentation tonight with only 3 surfacing. A
number of awards have gone walk-about namely the collection of different
phallic items such as the Salt'n’'Pepper Dicks and the Dick Necklace. Kevin
Bacon has not made an appearance for a while along with the Leadfoot, the
wooden Stirrer, the booby Stubbie Holder” to name a few. Come on guys -
we know you like the awards but clean out your bags and share the love!!!
Unfortunately, the Boob was cremated at Darcy & Thor’s place a few weeks
ago so will not be making a comeback any time soon.
PB

» Bedpan’s house is going on the market and the first open house is this Saturday — no there is no need to

turn up to push up the price (or push down the price as the case may be!
> ADD & Dangles have met another grandie

» Alky has resigned her position as Hash Cash — expressions of interest to Pharlap if you’d like to take over this
role

» XmasinJuly - 21 on the bus — please pay up ASAP — boy buys boy gift/girl buys girl gift to the value of around
$10 — more details to come

» Sybil is in town Thursday night so Handy has invited anyone who would like to catch up with him to come
around for a BBQ — BYO chair, food and drinks from 5pm

FRIDAY LUNCH
» Coffs Hotel — 12.28pm

NEXT WEEK'’S RUN
> JFI & Flaps UP — 174 Sheppard’s Lane Coffs Harbour 6PM (HAIRY!!!)
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Web: www.coffshash.com.au
Email: mail@coffshash.com.au




